
Meeting Minutes 

State College Borough 
Historic Resources Commission 

March 15, 2016 

  
The State College Borough Historic Resources Commission (HRC) met on Tuesday, March 
15, 2016 in the State College Borough Municipal Building, 243 South Allen Street in Room 
241. Chairman Boeldt called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  
Members Present  
 
Eric Boeldt, Chairman; Susan Bardo, Gary Patterson and Eric White 
 
Others Present 
 
Anne Messner, Planner/Zoning Officer and Denise Rhoads, Staff Assistant 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
A motion to approve the February 29, 2016 minutes as submitted was made by Ms. Bardo 
and seconded by Mr. Patterson. The vote was unanimously in favor. 
 
Chair Report 
 
Chairman Boeldt reported that Council approved the Work Plan.  He noted that the Borough 
Manager discussed the proposal of a HARB for this Commission.  Mr. Fountaine stated 
there are not funds in the budget to approve an additional staff person for 2016. 

  
Public Hour 
 
No one was in the audience who wished to discuss matters not on the agenda. 

 
Work Program  
 
2016 Work Program 
 
Chairman Boeldt stated he presented the Work Program to Council on February 8, 2016.   
 
Chairman Boeldt asked each member what they thought of both HARB’s that are being 
used for examples. 
 
Dr. White stated the membership of the HARB was a five person board and he noted that 
number seemed small.  Mr. Patterson and Ms. Bardo agreed that the number should be 
larger as well.  Dr. White also noted, as a whole, this Commission should stay as close as 
possible to what the state is using. 
 
Chairman Boeldt stated he agreed with Dr. White.  It was also agreed that the three 
required members should remain the same. 



Mr. Patterson asked if the PA model is too ambitious to the size of State College.  Chairman 
Boeldt stated it would not make a difference.  
 
Ms. Bardo stated moving forward the Commission needs to make sure the document is very 
well executed. 
 
Ms. Bardo asked what the thought was for adding continuing education for this document.  
Ms. Messner stated it was for members who were interested in learning more about the 
process and the document itself. 
 
Chairman Boeldt stated this document would have to be part of the zoning plan. 
 
Ms. Messner discussed detached garages and that they are not considered a contributing 
building.  Chairman Boeldt stated this was a good idea.  He did ask if detached garages 
should be included in the HARB.  The general consensus was yes. 
 
Chairman Boeldt asked what requires a building permit.  Ms. Messner stated change in use, 
additions, bay windows, etc. are required to have a building permit.   
 
Dr. White stated the Commission should think about how much they want to be the arbiters 
of the residents.   
 
The general consensus was to use the PA model as a starting place for the Borough HARB.  
 
Chairman Boeldt asked Ms. Messner where the Commission goes from here.  Ms. Messner 
stated the Commission should have one more meeting to really assess the PA model and 
make comments.  Once this assessment is done, a memorandum should be put together to 
go before Borough Council stating that it should also go to the Planning Commission. 
 
Official Reports and Correspondence 

 
Planning Commission (PC): Ms. Messner reported the PC will meet on Thursday and will be 
reviewing two land development plans: 1) 705 S. Atherton Street and 2) Easterly Parkway 
Townhouses. 

 
Borough Council (BC): Ms. Messner reported Council discussed clustering of the 
Inclusionary Housing (IH) units from the IH Ordinance, discussed the fence ordinance,  the 
PH.D addition to the student home definition was discussed. 

 
Design Review Board (DRB): Ms. Messner reported the DRB met today to review the above 
two land development plans and made a recommendation for the Holtzman Award for 914 
Robin Road. 
 
Adjournment 
 
With no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:51 p.m. was made 
by Ms. Bardo and seconded by Dr. White.   
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Denise L. Rhoads, Staff Assistant 


	Mr. Patterson asked if the PA model is too ambitious to the size of State College.  Chairman Boeldt stated it would not make a difference.
	Ms. Bardo stated moving forward the Commission needs to make sure the document is very well executed.
	Ms. Bardo asked what the thought was for adding continuing education for this document.  Ms. Messner stated it was for members who were interested in learning more about the process and the document itself.
	Chairman Boeldt stated this document would have to be part of the zoning plan.
	Ms. Messner discussed detached garages and that they are not considered a contributing building.  Chairman Boeldt stated this was a good idea.  He did ask if detached garages should be included in the HARB.  The general consensus was yes.
	Chairman Boeldt asked what requires a building permit.  Ms. Messner stated change in use, additions, bay windows, etc. are required to have a building permit.
	Dr. White stated the Commission should think about how much they want to be the arbiters of the residents.
	The general consensus was to use the PA model as a starting place for the Borough HARB.
	Chairman Boeldt asked Ms. Messner where the Commission goes from here.  Ms. Messner stated the Commission should have one more meeting to really assess the PA model and make comments.  Once this assessment is done, a memorandum should be put together ...

